OIL & NATURAL GAS CORPORATION LTD.
Office of Head HSE, Nambar-I, Jorhat Asset
Jorhat-785704.

Ph: 0376-2707317

Email: rastogi_ak10@ongc.co.in

No. ONGC/ JRT/HSE/SUAA/EDS

Dated:15.02.2019

From: A K RASTOGI, DGM (P), Head HSE, Jorhat Asset, Assam

To

. Nodal Officer, Aranya Bhawan, Panjabari, Guwahati, Assam

Sir,

Please refer to EDS for the existing drill site SUAA, where new well DPDA is to he drilled.
Clariﬁcatigrl for the EDS is as given below:

Sr.

No.

s

EDS

Reply

M-1.(i)-(c)- No action has been against our E-
communication dated 11/12/2018 to upload a
copy of approval letter of the State Mines and
Geology Department instead of copy of grant
of petroleum mining lease to ONGC for
Golaghat district PML area. So upload the
same.

The Petroleum Mining lease for
Golaghat District where SUAA drill
site is located was issued by
Government of India on 22" June
2018, In the PML issued it was
erroneously addressed to
Government of Gujarat instead of
Assam. Request for rectification of
order from MoP&NG Government of
India is made and after correct order
is issued that would be submitted to
Government of Assam. Moreover, as
soon as PML certificate is issued by
Government of Assam it would be
submitted to you.

M-3-(i)- No action has been against our E-
communication dated 11/12/2018 to upload a
copy of original prospecting license issued by
Govt. of Assam, in the prescribed column
instead of copy of grant of petroleum mining
lease to ONGC for Golaghat district PML area
by GOI, Ministry of Petroleum & Natural Gas.
S0 upload the same.

As mentioned above.

Submitted for your information please.

A
DGM (P), Head HSE,
Jorhat Asset, Jorhat
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